From: Rowntree, Laura

To: Jeremy Ayotte

Subject: Public Records Act Request

Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 2:39:49 PM
Attachments: PRA - Jeremy Ayotte - 10 Day Ltr.pdf

Dear Mr. Ayotte,
Please see the attached.

Regards,
Laura

Laura C. Rowntree

Assistant Attorney General

Vermont Attorney General's Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

E-mail: laura.rowntree@vermont.gov

Phone: (802) 595-3717

Pronouns: she/her/hers

***Pplease note my new phone number

This email message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email message from your
computer.




SUSANNE R. YOUNG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 6, 2022
e-var
Jeremy Ayotte
Jeffersonville, VT 05464
Re:  Public Records Request
Dear Mr. Ayotte:
I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated October 2, 2022. Pursuant to
1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right to additional
time to respond due to the need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous
amount of separate and distinct records that are demanded in a single request.
We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

/s/ Laura C. Rowntree

Laura C. Rowntree
Assistant Attorney General





